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Plateau Resources, Inc,

ATTN: Mr. Fred W. Gerdeman

772 Horizon Drive

Grand Junction, Colorado 81501

Dear Mr, Gerdeman:

We have received your letters of March 2 and 3, 1983, informing us that
your semi-annual effluent monitoring reports (for July 1, 1982 through
December 31, 1982) for Docket Nos. 40-8698, 40-7869, and 40-8674 will not
be submftted in accordance with the time limits specified in 10 CFR
40.65.

We understand that the monitoring data was not submitted because of
delays occurring at an outside laboratory where samples had been sent for
analysis. We further understand that the samples had been collected by
your company in a timely manner.

Based on these understandings, we are granting an extension for submittal
of the required reports. Please note that we expect that you will remedy
the probiems that have caused you delays in the past, and that future
reports will be submitted in a timely manner,

This extension should be considered a one-time uccurrence, and further
extensions will not be granted. Accordingly, we will require that your
semi-annual effluent monitoring reports for the last six months of 1982
be submitted by Aprii 15, 1983,
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